
Hello All:  My Department has completed the survey of Beach Street Parking and concluded there are 
584 total legal spaces to park on the East side of NH route 1A.  In doing this survey we took into account 
that no one should be parking within ten feet of an intersection and also that each homeowner is 
allowed twenty feet for a driveway. Consequently if someone is allowing anyone to park at the end of 
their driveway then the DPW number submitted would increase.  Respectfully submitted.  Starkey       


